Public Document Pack

Ef‘;ﬁﬂﬂ .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Y Fﬂlnt
Chief Officer (Governance) Ay A
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) FIl“tShlrE
COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tony Sharps (Chairman)

) ) ) CSING
Councillors: David Cox and Jim Falshaw

6 October 2014

Sharon Thomas 01352 702324
sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN
COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on FRIDAY,
10" OCTOBER, 2014 at 11.00 AM to consider the following items.

Please note that the meeting will start at 11am.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 1 - 16)
To request that Members determine an application for a Premises Licence

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffon 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint. gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: FRIDAY, 10 OCTOBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT)
SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To request that Members determine an application for a Premises Licence.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The premises concerned is Sai Food and Wines, 4 Thornfield Avenue,
Connah’s Quay, Flintshire CHS 4HX. Its location can be seen in Appendix 1.

The applicants are Mr Sanjeeva Reddy Malga Reddy and Miss Laxmi
2.02 Aparna Konthalapally.

The application was advertised in the correct manner.
2.03

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The application is for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises only.

3.02 The hours applied for are :-

3.03 Monday to Sunday 08.00 — 23.00

3.04 The applicant discussed the application with neighbours who had
approached them, and notified the Licensing Section on 27" August 2014
that they would like to reduce the hours in their application to :-

3.05 Monday to Sunday 08.00 — 22.00

3.06 The Responsible Authorities were notified of the change by the Licensing
Section.

3.07 The steps that the applicant intends to take to promote the four licensing
objectives are set out in Appendix 2.

3.08 Representations were received from North Wales Police and residents living
in the vicinity of the premises. These can be seen in Appendix 3,4, 5,6 & 7.

Page 1



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That Members determine the application for a Premises Licence for Sai
Food and Wines, 4 Thornfield Avenue, Connah’s Quay, Flintshire CH5 4HX.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None in respect of this report.

6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 The prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance
are two of the statutory licensing objectives.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 None

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 None

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 See attached

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Licensing Act 2003
Section 182 Guidance for Licensing Authorities
Flintshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

Contact Officer: Jacqui Dale
Telephone: 01352 703377
Email: Jacqui.dale@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 2



Fﬁm:t 4A THORNFIELD AVENUE, CONNAHS QUAY, DEESIDE, CHS 4HX

Flints}lrg Couty Colincil, Licenca No 100023386 (2013) ' _
You gré pot pem'leed to copy, sub-license, distribute cr sef any of this data to third paﬁs L

In any form. =

/! |

[MaptCegend ]
Cash Offices Om 20m 40m

% Cash_Ofiices ' ' '
Council Offices

& Council_Offices
iCouncil Tax Bands

O council_Tax_Bands
Flintshire Wards

1 Fiintshire_Wards

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



SeciionTBeTS

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - ail four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP;

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

¢/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour

e/ no any harm to children

- Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours,

- Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to pravide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

- Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

- CCTV system installed with recording option available

- Roller metal exterior window shutter will be fixed to ensure that shop front is safe and secure at all times

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a purpose of
promoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules and other measures
(including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies),

Page 5




Continued from previous page...

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
displayed.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent drinking
alcohol at the retail unit (ex. canned or bottled beer).

¢) Public safety

Y
Internal and external lighting fixed to promote the public safety objective.

Well trained staff adherence to environmental health requirements.

Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

A log book or recording system shall be kept upon the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air
condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be maintained at all times in good order and in a safe
condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective.

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to
prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart 1ate at night {ex. for unpacking, pricing newly
delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance
to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum after 11.00pm. This will help to reduce
the levels of noise produced by the premises.

Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way 50 as to not cause a disturbance to
nearby residents.

Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers will be provided in the local vicinity.

e) The protection of children from harm

“Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcoho!.
Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book wilt be kept upon the premises all the time,

Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements.

Section 19 of 19 Page 6

« Queen's Printer and Controller of MMSO 2009




HEDDLU GOGLEDD CYMRU NORTH WALES POLICE
Gogledd Cymru diogelach A safer North Wales

27" August, 2014

Mrs. Gemma Potter,
Licensing Team Leader,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall,

Mold.

CH7 6NF

Dear Mrs. Potter,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE —
4 THORNFIELD AVENUE, CONNAHS QUAY, DEESIDE CHS 4HX

| write with reference to the above application which has been discussed with Police Sergeant 1461 Steve
Arnold, the officer responsible for this area.

North Wales Police make no objections to this application. However, it is requested that the following
conditions be attached to the premises licence, under the licensing objective of Prevention of Crime and
Disorder:-

e A digital, colour hard disc CCTV system to be installed and maintained in a good working order.
Recordings are to be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available for inspection by
Police or Local Authority, upon request.

¢ There must be a member of staff trained and available to download evidence at the request of
the Police or Local Authority.
Yours faithfully,

Ann Williams
Eastern Licensing Officer

www.heddiu-gogledd-cymru.police uk www.north-wales.police uk
Cont/...

Swyddog Trwyddedu'r Licensing Officer

Gorsaf Heddlu, Police Station

Bodhyfryd, Wrexham. LL12 7BW Bodhyfryd, Wrexham LL12 7BW

E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk Page [/ E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk

Ffon — 01978 348553 Tel — 01978 348553

Svmudol - 07896172313 Mobile - 07896172313



CcC

Jacqui Dale, Flintshire County Council Licensing Officer
Police Sergeant 1461 Steve Arnold, North Wales Police, Flintshire North
Sanjeeva Reddy — sanjaymalga@gmai.com

Page 8



A\ ,@,.m!,) ?fOanl/pDBD,F\
Convaayy Yuay,
.V_m_mwmnxnfm -,
Hlahee
NS LTIR

ANKE I FE T

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
DHRECTL 7 ATT € Sobimis o aENT

05 SEP 20%

MAIL SERIAL NO) ER
—RECE . .3
Afwl/....nun.fr Huos ) i | L
@N enmdivnel Wan GXr/)/ ac NG L
- L]
fni O \/L, CoNCan. &\= ,//nw. W .ui//,mwhf\ /P.Q S
Ceo SSGVP\\.J D\Vrrnpr/ wdnb\wnnyhl -

v Qul

jﬂﬁbﬂ el LW n.mv/?nu/f o
o W ase A=
& ol ea)l ey oVnBE Thon BWZ,%,.DM%Q\F\
; rV,fP\r. .W/\EV .
/ f,Vbi D.f W ol eve
Qran_?bvlw\ Worva /LNO:P/(W \= \JVbWrO\ Cr/\fnrc(nw,f
/2/005! \,W_D.DICEV..F nﬁfﬁﬁ /_ Dw.Ub.V

Loy

A8

q?cﬁ;\ (/CrﬁnM AUl xﬂp f«rﬂ(; Mo,
AAMDJ\/EpF_D: </nUrVVUPW el QWFCUh Vs
/Drv( o wW.fUzNPc/ \ﬁu AAWbIMV Qv Case CVL

Thrswing Thael Tas S0 Qundend,
Coael \/\J«OOIW g ancd\) Qf)nufor..//\.v ﬂ<(

P T WA

nz.ﬁhl e ,O// r,”> T\ene 3. @ X,wom«ﬂrluv
Qvg\ﬂ# rOrC/.Ppy AN Qf a\= o /LwC ﬁ%
WDOiadow S,

S 0es, .0/9(/ X/,rﬁsfprf_\rﬁ C,,ﬁ Wl/ﬁ«! ff M rﬁmf
“\e AV O T N e ST n&oe Asol

e
Waed \S- <. S?///Qﬁbl \- A2 ﬂ%)mﬁ/ﬂe ﬁmﬁf\
5@0(&) EVor ) bWaa o . .
mnfﬁhk W O
Sholu ang hers feeds skelgatomd

Aﬂ/.CPWUM g//GCrP /s)K/Tn%ha\\ Lo qﬂotﬁ
Tl and Lt .

loxsd
Mool
G/Fue%u P@V ./'fucgry oand_MMeag



=

e Tnghsy, sas Meat lanidan Tarf,u\
omvu e T Moe o At ﬂuf,ﬁr oo L
WMo e hemos. |
v F/.Cvf VA AW osal WO oo
AT i L Whedrind AN YRt o csuovi
A,
Er O(r/zﬁpc.vﬂ.p \ fn...ul/ySan?lUl.va&r

Whals Lo W PD.%(GOBJ \ad e Ccm(
O e oo™, WWa \?ccur Waniz
o bie ok franec . onal guinr—,

Ve Voo
e fan\e /QGOY crenck Sleatnol. Meeac o

ﬁufu,\s.! A.ﬂmv.,u oo~ -
s ,r.rwrﬂ/l o\ /)fﬂ,pn\uw.wﬂhr‘ /hv/.ll

W Rnowy Winae .\.J,.P./. /ﬂfJnuﬁro_CV \

\l\.ﬁ..../__/nv..)/ﬁr“) P/ ruPu.;
WMLH YV bt
ach WAV pﬁrr/.. /QVuﬂ.&er\r

Page 10



/A RJC.HM oD RorQD,

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CoNANAHS &uay
DIRECTORATE OF ENVIROMMENT PrESIDSE ’
419/ FLINTSHIRE CHS WED,
o5 s A7
AR B . er
CRECENVED ] . s puinios

4 \/)?k/ STRONGLY OBIECT To THE
oPEnN/alG- ©F AN OFF ANCENESE IN “ThoRAF1ELY AvENOE
HAVING LIViZD HIERX WiiEN ThE PREVIOUVS OANG wAs efeN,

WE IWERE c:ou-rmwa,c.t-y HAVING To Zs£AR
ove FAoN GARDEN ANEP PavEMENT ©oF CANS AND
BorTuES WHICH HAD BEFEN ThAow~ By TERNpCERS,
WE SVEN HAD CaANS AND BoTrTiE% THROWN AT @V R
WINDO WS .

WE HAP ABUSE FRom THIEM I wWiF WEAT
oVT -To COMPIAIN TO THEM ALOUT T,

e orF licEmciE  WAS <SP Dol

BecnavsiE OF TheESE TProbGreMS AND L& CANNOT SEE
AN SENSE WHAT 50 BYRR IN O PENING ANCTHER FOR
J T TO START RAI OVER A&GAjN.

T Foricd PP A VERY Geel Tob N
MAKING TRHE AREA JNTeo A KUIET "PrAcE T

IS,
ArcoHer

1445 REEN BANNE (A L EPRYE
PaRK BUT yeU STizL SEE T BT NE-TRIGEN UP THERE,

MANY OF oUR AMTICHBOVRS ARE EXDERLY
AND hIVE od The/r ewd AN CAN Po wWiTHoUT

HAVING To P UP WiTh LITTreER ANP THENSISE
As 77‘4,:-'); &p PAST

YOUR S FAITH F'w.z.y

f= sty

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



86 Richmond Road

iz Connah,s Quay
FLINTSHIRE CG! WO | Deeside
D 'ATE g T Flintshire
, CHS 4JD
09 Sk~ ...
7' September 2014
MAIL SERILNO  ER
- [ RECEIV
qﬁteﬂ_ﬁn' Public Protection Manager
ntshire County Council
County Hall
Mold
Flintshire
CH7 6NF
Dear Sirs

Re: Application for Premise Licence at 4 Thornfield Avenue, Cannah’s Quay.

With reference to the above Application, | write to object most strongly against this application
being approved. These premises have in the past been operated as an Off Licence and the residents
in this immediate area had their lives made an absolute misery and we do not want this to happen
again.

We endured groups of individuals gathering outside the premises in the evenings, arguing and
shouting, using obscene language, intimidating members of the public and playing loud music from
vehicles into the early hours. This was combined with enormous amounts of litter strewn in the
streets and private gardens, urinating in shop doorways and private gateways, damage to garden
and garden fencing and drinking in public places i.e. surrounding streets and Wepre Park, which is an
alcohol free zone. | would also point out that no other premises in this parade of shops is open after
21.00 hours.

We have a CCTV camera in this area but the situation was so bad that at ane time the Police also
needed a mobile CCTV unit to try and identify those responsible for all the damage and distruption.
The number of complaints and reported incidents by residents to the Police was huge and all of the
above can be verfified by Police records.

{ sincerely hope that we do not have to return to a similar scenario in the future and would stress that
the granting of this application will make the residents lives an absolute misery. | strongly urge all
concerned to refuse this request in the interests and well-being of the local residents.

Yours faithfully

Mrs | Gorst.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



3L (Ztcjlaqtma\ Cd

FLINTSHIRE COLUNTY CriiHCIL | Q 0 y
DIRECTORATE OF = 1 NI (Q-'-"a"ﬂ
ﬁ'?,\ n.‘(D\—\\N-'P
11 SEP 20% CHE LS.
MAIL SERIAL NO H;—_. %QFYW -&er in) QO‘ L(’
[ RECEIVE ]
ear R

15 wicL Yo mc]/w&l/)ﬁﬁ}f o

UL,CQO
NoV alpew o %P-Q)&@\(LU‘W o€
Croaes Laente Jo o1 wed o

ﬁppli@wm\/g Mt Molge Qo_ck&é E@ﬁs\aaumf
Q&?d% amd Miss haml Ppatiar
Kokalep ) Buoress nare Sai Leod
omd DY P)\Q,L,( sesL oo u(ﬂn@t@\%};%
; = o Yo |

o Deohb e K rei s RO
fack ek crowde ¢ 2d o e
aAge - «Qﬁé)/ Yiee e QE?QF W was

open ow N (DW&S@Q,

MtM)ola)fV(J) 3 &%Zﬂ;ﬂ% NQ/

unckod o) pooplo inwoloed
\,L;]-Dq_ %N\P)T‘ML;EEW{% “JAP» wlle,

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 1 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 2 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 3 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 4 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 5 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 6 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 7 for Application for a Premises Licence


